

#### PROFIL

Experienced Occupational Safety Leader for the renewable energy sector at the gateway of marine and onshore business,

#### **Principles**

# HSE isn't only about compliance issues, it's about keeping oneself and others safe from harm and securing ones quality of live # Creating business value and cost efficiency through dedicated HSE services to ensure a safe working environment

## LECTURES, CONFERENCES

Hochschule Bremerhaven 2020 – to date / Co-lecture # Offshore Wind Energy MBA, Module 4 - Operational Safety and Risk Management

2012-2020 / Conference Speaker # Renewable UK # European Wind Energy Association # EHS International Congress, Berlin

Appointed member # RenewableUK Health and Safety Strategy Group (2011-2015)

## CONTACT

Phone +49 152 528 50 777

E-Mail <u>dschreiber@ssg-consulting.de</u>

# DIRK SCHREIBER Occupational Safety Leader

## QUALIFICATION

Occupational Safety Specialist (Sicherheitsingenieur) 1998 – 2000 / BG Chemie / Germany MSc. (Diploma) Process and Chemical Engineering 1986 – 1993 / Technical University Hamburg-Harburg / Germany

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**SSG-Consulting (Hamburg Area) / Founder** (2022 - ongoing) Consulting support for a sustainable improvement of companyspecific safety culture, Leadership Training, HSE Interim Management, development of the Safety Culture State Review concept as a core element of a company specific HSE strategy.

**SuedLink at Jacobs Eng. (Würzburg) / HSE Directo** (2020 – 2022) Development and implementation of a program specific HSE strategy based on a prioritized 7-corner approach: Digitalization, Safety Behaviour, Contractor Management, Compliance, Standardization, Sustainability and Integrated Team.

Adwen GmbH (Bremerhaven) / Director HSE (2015 – 2020) Establishment and leading of the central team for occupational safety, health and environmental, supporting the business units development, production, construction and services of offshore wind turbines. Leading the crisis team to deal with the pandemic Covid-19.

## Hochtief Infrastructure GmbH (Hamburg) / Head of HSE (2011 – 2015)

Establishment and leading of the central team for occupational safety, health and environmental, supporting the installation projects for Offshore wind farms.

#### Royal Dutch Shell (Hamburg)

2005 – 2011 – Global Distribution Operational Excellence Team Development and implementation of global harmonized processes for units project management, HSE and operations across 42 countries

1998 – 2005 – Distribution DACH

Appointed person to fulfil legal obligations as Occupational Safety Specialist (Sicherheitsfachkraft) according to local legislation, certification of integrated management system. 2002 – 2003 – Change Agent

Appointed person to support the merger and integration process of Shell and DEA.

#### Hansaconsult Ingenieurgesellschaft mbH / Project manager (1993 – 1998)

Development and execution of engineering projects for large and small distribution oil terminals and pipelines.